The program will be offered on the main campus and online. The University offers the approved

TiaTy STUUIES aia e New Prograrm DUIIds of eXTSUig CUrTICuIusm.
Thus the B.S. in Interdisciplinary Studies is not significantly different from approved programs
currently offered.

Because the program is similar to approved programs offered by the University and will not
require significant additional resources, it is not considered to be a substantive change requiring
approval.

We acknowledge the information and will add it to our files.

Best regards,

St (Ao,

Sarah L. Armstrong, Ph.Dg

Director of Substantive Change

SLA/ABC:efk

cc: Dr. Kevin Cantwell, Interim Provost
Dr. Cheryl D. Cardell
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